AACA monthly Meeting Minutes - Saturday 05-11-2024

(12:00pm Lunch at Great Scott's' Eatery, 1295 Cortez St., Denver, CO.)

Meeting started at approx. 1:38pm near the parking lot of Great Scott's restaurant. Adjourned at 2:11pm.

Those in attendance...Mel B, Don C, Susie C, Michelle & Shawn C, Rob C, Ann Margaret & Ben A., and Kendall

- No agenda or any other handouts.
- Rob took minutes for April 13th meeting, but printed copy not available.
- Mel used printed minutes from March 9th meeting and the agenda from March because that was all we had available for notes.
- No change to the treasurer's report from March. (All Adams Playhouse tickets have been reimbursed per Michelle)
- No other officer reports were given.
- **PAST EVENTS:** April 20th Clean Harbors tour with Packard Club...only Don C. went and he said it was really interesting... ...May 4th Cussler's Museum. (It is only open the 1st Saturday of summer months).
- <u>Upcoming EVENTS</u>: (**See NOTE at the bottom for short notice opportunity!!)
 - **1.** May 27th, Solano Car Show in Lakewood. Memorial Day. Mel has called twice for details and never has received a call back.
 - **2.** June 14,15,16 Rock and Roll Classic Car Show, Gering, NE. We will meet at Mel B's house at 08:30am and leave at 09:00am to travel together. You can meet us at a pre-arranged lunch spot if requested.
 - 3. June 22nd, "Shreya" (activities director at Northglenn Heights Senior Living) invited us to show off our collector cars to the residents. She originally wanted us Father's Day weekend but many of us are in Gering, NE. We (as a club) agreed to show cars from 1 pm 3pm. 11475 Pearl St., North Glenn, CO. (Phone # 781-249-7297)
 - **<u>4.</u>** June 22nd Adams County Historical Society Annual car show in Brighton, organized by Ye Olde Auto Club. This event can be done in the AM and we can still attend the Northglenn show in the PM.
 - 5. July 20-21, Pioneer Village, Minden, NE. visit (overnight) planned by the Packard Club.
 - **6.** August 3rd, CCCC swap meet and car show at Front Range Airport. Event run by CCCC, but no Buick exhibit this year, just Mopar show.
 - 7. September 21st, Space Port car show in Watkins, being organized by the Packard Club.
 - **8.** October 22nd, Riverside Cemetery Tour to be planned by Mel B.
 - **<u>9.</u>** November 2nd, Kafka open house, car show.
 - **10.** Dec 1st, Christmas Party at The Pepperpod in Hudson, joint with and planned by the Packard Club.
- **<u>NEW BUSINESS</u>**: <u>Lucy Langland</u> and Dean (Duke) Thomas are getting married on Labor Day weekend. We do not know the details yet but club members will be invited. (Save the Date)
- There will be <u>NO monthly June meeting</u> at Great Scott's. We will meet in Gering for a short monthly club meeting.
- We will hold our **usual monthly meeting again on July 13**th at Great Scott's.

NOTE: <u>SHORT NOTICE</u>!! Mel just received an email invitation (for the AACA club) to attend a showing of the TEBO PRIVATE Collection on May 18th. It will be held at the Longmont Cultural Center at 1285 S. Fordham, from 10:00-NOON. This collection of approx. 300 cars has an entrance fee of \$10. You are <u>ONLY ALLOWED 2 hours</u> to look and then it is closed, so get there on time. John H from the Packard club extended this invitation. This collection does not become available for viewing very often. Mel will be in California so is unable to attend. It is quite a rare opportunity he says.